Jenny (on behalf of Darryl)

From: G . Brett McCulloch <Brett McCulloch@water nsw gov au>
Sent:  Thursday, 1 December 2011 330 PM ~
. Too  Jenny(onbehalf of Darryl)
G Jediel Dabovic; Mark Mignanelli ‘ L .
 Subject:  ReFW: Major PrOJect Appllcatlon No. 09 0166 Altltude Asprre Fraser Dnve

g Terranora

. D‘ear Dar‘rvlf -

As dlscussed at our meetmg on srte the NSW Offrce of Water endorses the proposed condrtrons as“
and recommends the followrng slrght adjustment to be in 'uded m the revrsed Statement of Cond' i

1, The appllcant to prepare a Surface Water Management Plan in consultatlon wrth and to the satrsfactron oft o
~ NSW Office of Water prior to the commencement of works. L L
. 2.;The appllcant to prepare a Groundwater Management Plan m consultatton wrth and to the sattsfac' n of the
- NSW Office of Water prior to commencement of works. ‘ :
3. The appllcant to obtain the relevant licences to the satlsfaotton of the NSW Offtce of Water under:the Wa roo
. Act1912 and the Water Management Act 2000 (whichever is relevant at the time applrcatlon is made) for al
L “activities that intercept or extract groundwater and surface water prior to commencement of these actlvmes
4. Asite specific Acid Sulfate Soil Management Plan should be produced in accordance with the ASSMAC
guidelines including investigations to a total depth of one metre past the base of the deepest excavatton o
wrthrn the ldentrfled potentlal acrd sulfate son area (assumed to be the stormwater qualrty treatment devrce) e

The documents to be prepared in condrtrons 1 and 2 above wrll lnclude where relevant the followmg

1 Detailed groundwater assessment to lnclude but not llmtted to the followrng

k o Groundwater levels and flow dlrectlon wrthm the development area and adjacent SEPP 14 wetlands
o Extent surface- groundwater connectivity within the drainage lines;
Xl Degree of groundwater dependency of the SEPP 14 wetlands and the potentral rmpacts of any , :
- changes to tlow dlrectlon quantrty and quallty of groundwater to the wetlands and Terranora Creek -
~and: , :
o Development of tngger levels for lmpacts of changes in groundwater quantlty and quallty

. 2:A detalled surface water assessment for the adjacent SEPP 14 wetland and Terranora Creek to provrde baselme
: data for determlnlng trlgger levels for changes in water quantlty and qualrty t L

. ‘Furthermore the appllcant must adhere to the Core Rlparlan Zone w;dths on both S|des of watercourses and the S
- additional vegetated buffers to allow for edge effects detailed in the NSW Office of Water's Guidelines for Controlled

. Activities (2010/2011 ). Please ensure that all existing monrtonng bores are licensed accordingly and for all licensing

matters for the proposal please contact the chensmg Branch of the NSW Offrce of Water at the Murwrllumbah offrce :

o (02) 6676 7380.

if you requrre further mformatlon you can contact me on (02) 6676 7381

Yours Smcerely
- Brett McCulloch

Brett McCulloch , o
_A/Planning and Assessment Coordmator ~
- Major Projects 'and Assessment -
“NSW Office of Water
135 Main Street | PO Box 796 Murwrllumbah NSW 2484
- T: 026676 7381 F: 02 6676 7388 M: 0427 078 122
E:brett. mcculloch@water.nsw.qov.au :
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" >>> "Jenny (on behalf of Darryl)" |ennv@daconsult|ng com.au> 12/1/2011 12:52 pm >>

, Brett

Further to the NOW letter date ] 2011 (attached) and our onsrte meetmg today, I conf
- Developers Pty Ltd would be d to ir
~to accompany the Preferred P )

o referenced letter an

s Groundwater levels and ﬂow drrectlon wrthm the development area and adjacen SEPP 14‘wetlands
b Extent surface- groundwater connectlvrty wrthrn the drarnage lines (mdrcated as grou ater seeps rn the :
. Geotechnical Report). ~ E
¢. Degree of groundwater dependency of the SEPP 14 wetlands and potentlal |mpacts of any changes to
flow direction, quantity and quality of groundwater to the wetlands and Terranora Creek.
d Development of tngger levels for rmpacts of changes m groundwater quantsty and qualtt

The Management Plan shall be approved by the Pnncrpal Certlfylng Authorlty prior to the issue of a
Construction Certlﬁcate Sl ;

3) All necessary approvals under the Water Management Act 2000 shall be obtamed pnor to commencmg f
constructlon work S : ;

~ Please, phone and dis’CusS’ should you haveany qUeries. J

X Regards | |

Darryl Anderson
Director

Our Office Will Be Closed Over The Christmas Period From
Thursday 22 December 2011 Until Monday 9 January 2012

Darryl Anderson Con‘sultmg Ptyttd | P:0755233611
Suite 7, Corporate House i - F075523.3612. ‘ i
“8 Corporation Circuit: - e E: admm@daconsultrnq cont; au e
Tweed Heads South NSW 2486 W: www.daconsulting.com.au

DARKYL ANDERSON CONSULTING #TY LTD

= This'e-mail is solely for the use of the rntended recspxent(s) and may contam lntormatron which is confidential or pnvtleged Unauthonsed userofits
“conténts is prohibited. F you have received this'esmail in error, please notify the sender immediately vig e-mail or telephone and then delete the -
original’ e-mail. All information contained herein is the property of Darryl Anderson Consulting Pty: Lid. Any views expressed within this :
communication are those of the individual sender except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the company Thls
: communlcatron should not be copled or dlssemrnated without permission.




